
From: Mark VanAmburg < >  
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:11 PM 
To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Response with Carroll avoidance letter attached. 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Lauren, 
 
Thank you for your avoidance letter. Thank you for confirming that the "State of Vermont, Inc.", and the 
"Town of Leicester, Inc.", has no lawful jurisdiction to tax my allodially owned land and improvements, has 
no superior title or ownership interest that lawfully enables my allodially owned land and improvements to 
be lawfully taxed by you, and therefore, has no authority to tax my allodially owned land and 
improvements with what you call "property taxes". You, and the Town of Leicester's "attorney, Jim Carroll 
(his avoidance letter attached), have managed to deflect all responsibility for your crimes of extortion, 
racketeering, fraud, unlawful conversion, depriving me of my Constitutional rights using color of law, 
among other crimes, that you routinely commit against free, private Vermonters.  
 
You recommend that I obtain an "attorney". Jim Carroll recommends that I obtain an "attorney". I am not a 
ward of the state, a "US CITIZEN" or "US Citizen", or a legal fiction, or lost at sea, or a pauper, etc., but a 
free Vermonter of the Land and soil jursidiction, an American State National. I can represent myself. I am 
due the application of Natural Law, from which comes Common Law, from which comes Constitutional 
Law (of the first Continental land and soil Constitution). I am aware that the only way that you can support 
the fiction, that you have the authoritry to tax my land, is by using fraudulent, null-and-void-from-inception 
administrative/statuatory/admiralty/maritime/territorial/municipal/commercial/corporate policy/contract 
"law", which is no law at all, other than to apply it to your corporate employees and fraudulently assumed 
"subjects"; until those "subjects wake up and realize that we have been lied to and abused by your 
corporations. Your only hope is that I take the "bait" and obtain a Vermont BAR "attorney" who you hope 
will direct me into reliquishing my God-given Constitutional rights to the jurisdiction of your commercial 
administrative statuatory "law' by way of BAR deception, manipulation, fraud, and treason against the 
born-free private People of Vermont.  
 
I NEVER knowingly contracted with the State of Vermont, Inc. or the Town of Leicester, Inc. making me 
responsible or liable to pay yor fraudulent corporate tax on my allodially owned land and improvements. 
 
I NEVER knowingly relinquished my God-given rights to your 
administrative/corporate/commercial/statuatory jurisdiction. 
 
I NEVER knowingly volunteered to pay "property taxes" on for my allodially owned land and 
improvements. To make it very clear, I am NOT a "taxpayer", and  I DO NOT CONSENT to ever being 
unlawfully and fraudulently taxed, in any way. 
 
You have refused to provide proof of your claimed lawful jurisdiction over me and my land. 
 
You have refused to provide proof of your claimed superior title or ownership of my land. 
 
You have refused to provide documents proving your claimed authority to tax my land. 
 
You have refused to even tell me what kind of taxation is lawfully being applied to the fraudulently 
assessed and demanded taxes. 
 
You have refused to acknowledge and provide required remedies to me, an American State National and 
free American in regards to your fruadulent and unlawful corporate, feudal system taxes, which you call 
"property taxes".. 
 



So, you have been given notice. Your criminality is clear. Your silence is equated with fraud. You are 
guilty. And, you and your rogue, treasonous and mutinous service corporations will be held accountable 
in an actual Common Law court of actual American Law.  
 
Sincerely, 
Mark VanAmburg 

 



Carroll, Boe, Pell & Kite, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 

64 Court Street, Middlebury, Vermont 05753 
(802) 388-6711 • Fax (802) 388-2111 

 
 
 
     

 
 

November 1, 2022 
 
SENT VIA E-MAIL –  
 
Mark VanAmburg 

 
Leicester, VT  05733 
 
Dear Mr. VanAmburg: 
 
This letter will briefly address those portions of your October 13th and 24th, 2022 
correspondences in which you question and challenge the Town of Leicester’s authority to assess  
ad valorum taxes on real property located within its boundaries.  
 
Specifically, your correspondence of October 13th suggests that you are prepared to draw certain 
“conclusions” about the “lawfulness” of Leicester’s tax assessments in connection with property 
located at  for which you have been an owner of record since September 23, 
2002.  
 
Please be advised that the town has no affirmative duty to provide a “rebuttal, point by point, of 
[your] positions . . . ” as stated in your correspondences.  Further, no legally enforceable 
presumptions of any kind can or should be inferred from Leicester’s responses to your public 
records requests.  Your self-serving assertions that the stated assumptions “will be presumed to 
be a correct assessment of my personal situation,” are entirely personal to you and hold no legal 
significance whatsoever.  
 
Before formulating any personal “presumptions” or “beliefs” concerning the Town of Leicester’s 
authority to assess property taxes based on the value of your lands, you are hereby advised to 
seek the advice of your own attorney to become fully informed about the existing constitutional 
and statutory authority of municipalities to impose property taxes and the consequences of 
failing to pay those taxes. 
 
In general, you may wish to consult the following partial list of constitutional and statutory 
references which establish the enabling authorities and duties of the Town of Leicester to assess 
property taxes.  I urge you, however, to speak with your attorney concerning these references, 
the Town of Leicester’s authority to tax your property, and your rights to appeal any tax assessed 
against your property. 

Attorneys 
James F. Carroll 
jcarroll@64court.com 
Kathleen M. Boe 
kboe@64court.com 
Constance Tryon Pell 
cpell@64court.com 
Kevin L. Kite 
kkite@64court.com 
 

Paralegals 
Michele M. Cyr 
mcyr@64court.com 
Wanda M. Murray 
wmurray@64court.com 
Kristy L. Boise 
kboise@64court.com 



Mark VanAmburg 
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PARTIAL LIST OF AUTHORITIES: 
 
VT. CONST. Ch.I, Art. 9 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 121, §§ 3401-3486 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 123, §§ 3602-3709 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 129, §§ 4001-4342 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 131, §§ 4401-4469 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 133, §§ 4601-5295 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 135, §§ 5400-5412 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 153, § 5961 
Vermont Statutes Annotated, Title 32, Chapter 154, §§ 6601-6075a 
 
Sincerely,    
 
CARROLL, BOE, PELL & KITE, P.C. 
 
/s/ James F. Carroll 
 
James F. Carroll   




